

THIAGO DIAS

Brazilian, 39 years-old, married, one child.

thiago.dias@cmb.hu-berlin ; thdiass@yahoo.com.br

BRIEF PROFILE

PhD in Philosophy (2018, USP – University of São Paulo); Associated researcher at the Marc Bloch-Zentrum (HU Berlin); Research Group Coordinator at NEV-USP (São Paulo). Currently post-doc at UNICAMP (Campinas, Brazil). My research is mainly, but not exclusively, dedicated to Hannah Arendt's thought. I have published academic articles in Brazil and Europe, as well as translated academic books and articles into Brazilian Portuguese.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|----------------|---|
| 2023 – current | Associated Researcher, <i>Marc Bloch-Zentrum</i> (HU-Berlin) <ul style="list-style-type: none">· Member of the international research group “Paradoxes of Emancipation: Knowledge and Democracy in a Post-Truth Age (since July 2022).· Funding: Alexander von Humboldt Foundation |
| 2023 – current | Post-Doc Researcher, <i>UNICAMP</i> (Campinas, Brazil) <ul style="list-style-type: none">Supervisor: Prof. Oswaldo Giacoia Jr.Funding: FAPESP |
| 2021 – current | Research group coordinator, <i>NEV-USP</i> (São Paulo) <ul style="list-style-type: none">· Coordination (with Laura Mascaro) of the group “Violence in Dark Times”, dedicated to the question(s) of disinformation in the new public sphere |
| 2009 – current | Member of <i>Espinosa</i> study group (USP) |
| 2022 – 2023 | Assistant Professor at UNISA |
| 2013 – 2020 | Researcher at the Hannah Arendt Study Center (USP) |
| 2009 – 2019 | Member of the editorial board of <i>Cadernos de ética e filosofia política</i> |

EDUCATION

2013-2018	PhD in Philosophy, University of São Paulo Advisor: Prof. Marilena Chaui Funding: CNPq
2015	Visiting researcher at the Freie Universität Supervisor: Prof. Wolfgang Heuer Funding: DAAD
2009-2013	MA in Philosophy, University of São Paulo Advisor: Prof. Marilena Chaui Funding: FAPESP
2003-2009	BA in Philosophy, University of São Paulo Advisor: Prof. Marilena Chaui Funding: CNPq
2008	Exchange student in Paris 4 (Sorbonne)

PUBLICATIONS

ARTICLES

- “Desinformação (*fake news*) e alienação do mundo: reflexões a partir do uso do *whatsapp* na eleição de Bolsonaro” [Disinformation (fake news) and World Alienation: On Bolsonaro’s Campaign in Whatsapp] in. *Reflexões*. N.21. jul-dez.2022. pp.41-61. Available in: <https://revistareflexoes.com.br/wp-content/uploads/2022/08/3.2-Tiago-aa.pdf>
- “A política da voz e do dizer segundo Adriana Cavarero” [The Politics of the Voice and of Saying in Adriana Cavarero] in *Cadernos de Ética e Filosofia Política*. V.39. N.2. 2021. pp. 57-68. Available in: <https://www.revistas.usp.br/cefp/article/view/191521>
- “Fake News and World Alienation: Reflections on Bolsonaro’s use of WhatsApp”. in *HannahArendt.net* (Freie Universität Berlin) – Bd. 10, Nr. 1, (2020). Available in: <http://www.hannaharendt.net/index.php/han/article/view/429/564>
- “Modernidade e alienação do mundo em Hannah Arendt” [Modernity and World Alienation in Hannah Arendt] in. *Cadernos Espinosanos*. v.2, p.217-239, 2019. Available in: <https://www.revistas.usp.br/epinosanos/article/view/159381>
- “Hannah Arendt contra *differentia specifica*” in. *Kriterion* (UFMG), n. 141, set-dez, 2018, pp.921-41. Available in: <https://www.kriterion.fafich.ufmg.br/index.php/kriterion/article/view/249>

- “‘O retrato calado’ de Luiz Roberto Salinas Fortes como ação política” [Luiz Roberto Salinas Fortes’ Retrato calado as political action] in. *Cadernos de Ética e Filosofia Política* (n. 31, 2017) Available in: <http://www.revistas.usp.br/cefp/article/view/142072>
- “Hannah Arendt e a questão da cultura de massas” [Hannah Arendt and the Question of Mass Culture] In. *Humanidades em diálogo* (n. III, 2009). Available in: <https://www.revistas.usp.br/humanidades/article/view/106284>

TRANSLATIONS

- Hannah Arendt – Escritos Judaicos [The Jewish Writings]. Barueri, São Paulo: Amaryllis, 2016. 895p. (translated with Laura Mascaro e Luciana Garcia).
- Christian Volk – *A ordem da liberdade: política e direito em Hannah Arendt* (Rio de Janeiro: EDUERJ, 2022, 382p.) Translation of *Arendtian Constitutionalism: Law, Politics and the Order of Freedom*. Hart/Bloomsbury, 2015 – Indicated to Jabuti and ABEU National Prizes 2023
- _____ – “Arendt e a crítica do poder” [Arendt and the Critique of Power] in. *Cadernos Arendt*. (v.2, n.1 2020). Available in: <https://revistas.ufpi.br/index.php/ca/article/view/12129>

BOOK CHAPTERS

- **“Taking Care of the Eternal: Politics between Two Homes”** in. HEUER, W and JALUSIC, V – *What Kind of Government? Thinking Contemporary Forms of Government: Historical and Conceptual Perspectives*. (forthcoming, 2023, Springer)
- **“Do totalitarismo à ação: um percurso com Marx”**. [From Totalitarianism to Action: A Path with Marx] in a book organized by Bethânia Assy and Roseni Pinheiro with the text of the I Colóquio Internacional Interdisciplinar Hannah Arendt, held at PUC-RJ and UERJ (forthcoming)
- DIAS, T – **“Violência”** in: CORREIA A et alii. (eds.) *Dicionário Hannah Arendt*. São Paulo/Lisboa: Edições 70, 2022.
- **“Adolf Eichmann e a teoria arendtiana das massas”** [Adolf Eichmann and Arendtian Mass Theory] in. DOTTA, R / SIMÕES, R (orgs) – *Matizes da direita: as várias peças de um quebra-cabeças político*. São Paulo: Todas as musas, 2019

BOOK REVIEWS

- Grunenberg, A – Hannah Arendt e Martin Heidegger: a história de um amor [Hannah Arendt und Martin Heidegger: Geschichte einer Liebe]. São Paulo: Perspectiva, 2018. *Cadernos Arendt*. v.1 n.1 2020. Available in: <https://revistas.ufpi.br/index.php/ca/article/view/9977>

- Dardot, P / Laval, C. – A nova razão do mundo: ensaio sobre a sociedade neoliberal [La nouvelle raison du monde: essai sur la société neoliberale]. São Paulo: Boitempo, 2016. *Cognitio*. v. 14, n. 2 (2017). Available in: <https://revistas.pucsp.br/index.php/cognitio/article/view/34404>
- Arendt, H – Escritos judaicos [The Jewish Writings]. São Paulo, Barueri: Amarylis, 2016. *Cadernos de Ética e Filosofia Política*. v.2 n.29 2016. Available in: <https://www.revistas.usp.br/cefp/article/view/124493>

PRESS ARTICLES

- “Quando a escola pública irradia o comum” [When Public School Irradiates the Common]. In. *Outras Palavras*. 14.Jan.2021. Written with Juliana Moreti. Available in: <https://outraspalavras.net/outrobrasil/quando-a-escola-publica-irradia-o-comum/>
- “Philip Roth e os tempos sombrios do século XXI” [Philip Roth and XXI Century Dark Times] in. *CULT*. 27. Mar. 2020. Available in: <https://revistacult.uol.com.br/home/o-complo-contra-a-america-de-philip-roth/>
- “Orientalismo: por que não enxergamos o Irã?” [Orientalism: Why Can’t we See Iran?] in. *Outras Palavras* 23.jan.2020. Available in: <https://outraspalavras.net/geopoliticaeguerre/orientalismo-por-que-nao-enxergamos-o-ira/>
- “Ele não, Folha! Capítulos do embate entre o jornal e Bolsonaro.” [Not him, Folha! Notes on the Clash Between Folha and Bolsonaro] In. *Observatório da Imprensa*. 05. Nov. 2019. Available in: <http://observatoriodaimprensa.com.br/dilemas-da-imprensa/ele-nao-folha-capitulos-do-embate-entre-o-jornal-e-bolsonaro/>
- “O alento de Mafalda, a rebeldia chilena... e o Brasil.” [Mafalda’s Encouragement, Chilean Rebels... and Brazil] In. *Outras palavras*. 06. Nov. 2019. Available in: <https://outraspalavras.net/estadoemdisputa/o-alento-de-mafalda-a-rebeldia-chilena-e-o-brasil/>
- “Hannah Arendt e o ativismo dos indiferentes no bolsonarismo”. [Hannah Arendt and the Activism of the Indifferent] In. *CULT*. 02. Abr. 2019. Available in: https://revistacult.uol.com.br/home/hannah-arendt-bolsonarismo/?fbclid=IwAR0pltBb2SC4JuNUaB_VfrxxJgqr_Sd9rRS_ElsMMG9mSe4hKKyWXZcSw7k
- “Certa imagem de Hannah Arendt” [A Certain Image of Hannah Arendt] in. *Blog do Centro de Estudos Hannah Arendt*, 02. Nov. 2017. Available in: <https://hannaharendt.wordpress.com/2017/11/02/certa-imagem-de-hannah-arendt/>
- “Os jantares tristes de Luiz Felipe Pondé” [The Sad Dinners of Luiz Felipe Pondé] in. *Outras palavras*, 20. Set. 2017. Available in: <https://outraspalavras.net/posts/os-jantares-tristes-de-luis-felipe-ponde/>

EVENTS (SELECTION)

ORGANIZATION (SELECTION)

- 2022 – Desinformação e esfera pública, [Disinformation and Public Sphere: Arendian Regards] at NEV – University of São Paulo. November 2022
 - 2015 - 2019 – Four editions of “Jornada de Ética e Filosofia Política” [Journey of Ethics and Political Philosophy] at University of São Paulo
- 2016 – International Colloquium “Hannah Arendt, a questão das migrações e os direitos humanos” [Hannah Arendt, Migration and Human Rights] – 09-10 November 2016 at University of São Paulo. Funded by DAAD-Cátedra Martius.

PARTICIPATION (SELECTION)

- 2021 - “What Kind of Government? Thinking Contemporary Forms of Government” at the Peace Institute (Ljubljana – Slovenia)
- 2019 - I Encontro do “GT Feminismo e gênero da ANPOF” [Annual Meeting of the Work Group “Feminism and Gender” of National Philosophy Association] at USP (São Paulo)
- 2018 - I Colóquio Internacional Interdisciplinar Hannah Arendt at PUC-RJ and UERJ (Rio de Janeiro)
- 2013-2018 Four editions of “Encontro Arendt” [Arendt Encounter], annual South American event
- 2017 - III Colóquio “Hannah Arendt: a educação e o mundo moderno” [Hannah Arendt: Education and Modern World] at USP (São Paulo)

SHORT-TERM COURSES OFFERED

- 2020 “Ideologia e verdade em Marx, Arendt e Foucault” [Ideology and Truth in Marx, Arendt and Foucault] for Law graduate students at UFMG.
- 2019 “Hannah Arendt e o direito” [Hannah Arendt and Law] for Law graduate students at USP.
- 2019 “Hannah Arendt, uma voz contemporânea” [Hannah Arendt, a contemporary voice], open course at Espaço CULT
- 2015-2016 Three open courses on Hannah Arendt at Law School of University of São Paulo

LANGUAGES

- Portuguese – Native
- English – Fluent
- French – Fluent
- Spanish – Excellent reading and listening
- Italian – Good reading and listening
- German – Reasonable reading and listening

REVIEW ACTIVITIES

- 2020 Annual Thesis Award by ANPOF [National Association of Graduation in Philosophy]
- Since 2016 Reviews for Brazilian academic journals: Kínesis, Cadernos de filosofia alemã, Trans/Form/Ação, Sapere Aude, Revice.

June 2023